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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO
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Mr. Jamss L. Bruin
J. P. White Bldg.
Roswell, Nev Maxioo

Dear Mr. Bruin:

We are forwarding your lstter requesting information
on the J. W. Sorrells wells to Mr. M. L. Armetrong,
oumm-mpumnmmmeumnu-
tesia, since all records on thése:wills are kept in
that office. Under a redivisien of distriots this e=
rea of Chaves County was assigned to the Artesia office,

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIOR

R, F.
Proration Manager

hs .
co=0il Commission, Artesia g
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